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UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: June 11, 2025

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer

SUBJECT: Approve Agreement #25-31-11M with Asphalt Impressions Inc., for

Recoating the Tennis Courts at North Tahoe High School

PRESENTED BY: Anna Klovstad, Director of Facilities, Maintenance, and Operations

ACTION REQUESTED

Approve Agreement #25-31-11M with Asphalt Impressions Inc., for Recoating the Tennis Courts
at North Tahoe High School.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The current 10-year-old tennis court surface at North Tahoe High School has begun to fail and
there are several patches that are down to base asphalt. To maintain safety, aesthetics, and
durability, a complete recoat is required.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: $70,266.00 - Maintenance Funds

PREPARED BY: Thea Torelli, Administrative Assistant, Maintenance and Operations

Attachment: Agreement #25-31-11M



